PRESTON RICHARD PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF PRESTON RICHARD PARISH COUNCIL HELD ON MONDAY 20th JANUARY 2020 IN ENDMOOR VILLAGE HALL

Clirs Present: M Smith (Chair), Mrs M Daunt, I Park, I Mason, A. Atkinson, G Galbraith and Mrs A Park (Clerk).

Apologies: Cllr County/District Cllr R Bingham, District Cllrs Tom Harvey, B Cooper, Cllrs D. Inman, J Hayhurst, Mr J Lyons of B4PRN

The Chair wished everyone a Happy New Year

- 147.19 REQUESTS FOR DISPENSATION None
- 148.19 **DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST None**
- **149.19 MINUTES** The minutes of last month's meeting were signed by the Chairman as a true and accurate record.
- 150.19 ACTIONS FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS None
- **151.19 B4NPR BROADBAND UPDATE -** A report from the Broadband Steering Group stated the contractor are to cut along the A65 at a Peasey Beck on Monday 20th January and the plan is that they will do the same on the public road at Bobbin Mill on the Sunday following. The Gatebeck Road crossing from Moss Cottage to the bungalows opposite is scheduled for early February and the team also plan to install ducting from Gatebeck Farm to Millbrook Caravan Park (route1) in February. Due to the delay in the new development and the installation of a catchment pond and drains across Gatebeck Road down to Peasy Beck it has delayed the installation of the network's head end cabinet outside the village hall to Gatebeck Farm. The team are currently exploring working on the alternative route 5 connection to Stainton. Once the Head End cabinet is connected to Stainton's network, the team can start working on connecting properties on Route 1 route from Gatebeck Farm to Millbrook Caravan Park. This is going to be very tough going as it goes through the woods and the team are looking for volunteers to help and in particular if anyone with a mini digger could give them some time with their digger. This section is urgent as Millbrook Caravan Park needs to be connected to the Gatebeck network at Gatebeck Farm by March when the holiday season starts. Once we have a connection to Millbrook work can start on connect all the properties in that area. They ask if you are able to help in any way please contact Glenn Smithers for more details or the Parish Clerk.
- **152.19 POLICE REORT** There have been 61 incidents within the wider area that our parish falls resulting in 8 crimes being recorded, of interest or with Community impact:
 - 21st Dec suspicious white van reported in Sedgwick checked out and no offences identified.

Lingmor, Gatebeck Road, Endmoor, Cumbria, LA8 0HH

2 015395 67411

Web: http://prestonrichard.co.uk

Email: clerk@prestonrichard.co.uk

- 31st Dec Suspicious male reported in neighbours garden in Sedgwick male not located but no offences identified.
- 1st Jan Male driver stopped at Junction 36 for no insurance also found to be over drink drive limit.
- 3rd Jan missing male from Lancashire area located at Oxenholme.
- 10th Jan Drugs warrant executed in Endmoor with positive result Cannabis seized.
- 13th Jan residential burglary near Crooklands mobile phone stolen.
- 17th Vehicle fire Crooklands layby dealt with by Fire service.
- **153.19 OPEN SESSION –** Mo matters were brought to the councils attention

154.19 CIL MONEY PROJECTS -

Light at Nuttinghall Lane - Cllr Galbraith advised this has been ordered Improvements to footpath access Low Park – this to be done next week Grant request and applications – none received

- **155.19 FORTHCOMING ELECTIONS –** The clerk advised the council of the forthcoming elections and asked the councillor to consider standing again.
- **156.19 DISTRICT COUNCIL MATTERS –** no district councillors present
- **157.19 COUNTY COUNCIL MATTERS –** no County councillor was present
- **158.19 HIGHWAY –** the clerk was advised of the following which she will report
 - The surface of Enyeats Road Endmoor was extensively damaged during the recent update of the WWtW, in particular a very large pothole at the junction with Woodside Road and the gas trench which has deteriorated.
 - A damaged water manhole which is sinking on the pavement outside Sycamore House (formerly Coop House, Woodside Road), opposite the phone box
 - In March 2019 we reported numerous pothole the full length of Woodside Endmoor which are getting worse but a yet nothing has been done.
 - There is a large pothole appeared on the pavement at the entrance to the Club Inn car park Endmoor and we are concerned as it is a busy area where the shop and bakery are also located.
 - Many months ago we asked about the footpath down the A65 level at the north end of Endmoor which is in a shocking state and was told nothing could be done that year can you advise what year it can be done please?
 - We have reported many months ago the fencing opposite the footpath down the A65 which has metal rods sticking out in the direction of the road and is very dangerous is anything going to be done about this?
 - Cllr Atkinson reported the poor state of the road between and Deer Park at the junction with Lorrimer Lane and Commonmire.
 - Cllr Park pointed out a very large pothole on the B6385 near Milton Moor.

Action: The Clerk will report these.

159.19 PLAYING FIELD/VILLAGE HALL

Email: clerk@prestonrichard.co.uk

Playground inspection will be carried next week

Lingmor, Gatebeck Road, Endmoor, Cumbria, LA8 0HH

2 015395 67411

- **160.19 LENGTHSMAN –** Cllr Inman was not present so no report was available.
- **161.19 GATEBECK ROAD BUS SHELTER –** a quote was accepted by the insurance company and work will commence next week.
- **162.19 CALC NEWSLETTER –** No comments on the newsletter.

163.19 PLANNING APPLICATIONS FOR INPUT & DECISIONS

All applications and decisions which can be viewed on http://applications.southlakeland.gov.uk/planningapplications/welcome.asp

PLANNING APPLICATIONS: -

SL/2019/0531 - Construction of 1 Glamping Pod, Land to the East of Birkrigg Park, Stainton, (no decision yet)

SL/2019/0730 – Use of agricultural land as garden curtilage (part retrospective) to Fellfield View, Fell Lea, Oxenber. (no decision yet)

SL/2019/0836 - 8 & 10 Greenways Drive Endmoor - High Hedge complaint (no decision yet)

SL/2019/1031 - Holme Leigh, Gatebeck Road, Endmoor – revised scheme 2 storey rear extension

SL/2019/0976 - Westerfields Dove Nest Lane Endmoor - First floor extension with balcony to east elevation over existing garage

PLANNING NOTIFICATIONS RECEIVED:- None

164.19 FINANCE

Paid between and at meetings -

B4RN printing costs £117.71	HMRC Dec income tax £148.87
Christmas Band £50	Clerks Nov wages & expenses £622.37
Endmoor Village Hall (Meet Jun-Dec) £180	Endmoor Village Hall (B4PRN) £20

Payments received: None

Xfers between accounts: 20/12/19 £2000 Dep – Current account

165.19 CORRESPONDENCE/CONSULTATIONS: -

The Clerk advised the Councillors of SLDC consultation on the update of the local Plan for their information.

Next meeting: Monday 17th February 2020

The meeting closed at 8.17pm

Lingmor, Gatebeck Road, Endmoor, Cumbria, LA8 0HH

Email: clerk@prestonrichard.co.uk

Web: http://prestonrichard.co.uk